

FOIA MARKER

**This is not a textual record. This is used as an
administrative marker by the William J. Clinton
Presidential Library Staff.**

Collection/Record Group: Clinton Presidential Records
Subgroup/Office of Origin: Records Management - SUBJECT FILE
Series/Staff Member: Subject Files
Subseries:

OA/ID Number: 12159
Scan ID: 031297
Document Number:

Folder Title:
WE

Stack:	Row:	Section:	Shelf:	Position:
S	88	5	9	1

PD

031297

WE

August 2, 1993

Ms. Lynn Lyss
721 South Central
St. Louis, Missouri 63105

Dear Lynn:

Thank you for your letter and your kind words. Your work with the National Jewish Community Relations Advisory Council has contributed greatly to my National Service Program.

My aspiration for National Service is to encourage people to take responsibility for their lives and their communities. I believe that America's youth will answer the call to build a brighter future for all Americans. I appreciate your support as we undertake this critical endeavor.

Sincerely,

BILL CLINTON

A

BC/BR/bws

(Corres. #800432)

930803

July 26, 1993



Ms. Lynn Lyss
721 South Central
St. Louis, Missouri 63105

Dear Lynn:

Thank you for your letter and your kind words. Your ~~efforts to bring~~ ^{Work with} the National Jewish Community Relations Advisory Council ~~has contributed greatly to~~ ^{has contributed greatly to} ~~behind~~ my National Service Program ~~have been~~ ^{is} wonderful.

My aspiration for ~~the~~ National Service Program is to encourage ~~all~~ people to take responsibility for their lives and their communities. I believe that America's youth will answer the call to build a brighter future for all Americans. I appreciate your support ~~as we undertake this~~ ^{as we undertake this} ~~and will do everything I can to meet the crucial~~ ^{critical} ~~challenges that await us.~~ ^{endeavor.}

Sincerely,

BC/BR/bws

(Corres. #800432)

AUG 2 1993

DRAFT OF BC LETTER

INITIALS: BC / int44b /

DOCUMENT TITLE: /slr/p/lyss.1.br2

DRAFT DATE / LETTER DATE: Jul 21 1993 /

CORRESPONDENCE #: 800432

CLEAR WITH:

WHCC:

CC:

CORRESPONDENCE ADDRESSED TO:

APPROVAL/ENCLOSURES/SPECIAL INSTR:

Ms. Lynn Lyss
721 South Central
St Louis, Missouri 63105

Dear Lynn:

Thank you for your letter and your kind words. *↓ Your efforts to bring the National Jewish Community Relations Advisory Council behind my National Service Program have been wonderful.*

Respectfully My aspiration for the National Service Program is to encourage all people to take responsibility for their lives and their communities. I believe that America's youth will answer the call to build a brighter future for all Americans. I appreciate your support, and will do everything I can to meet the crucial challenges that await us.

Sincerely,

BC

JUL 22 1993

Sample - apprec

Lynn Lyss
721 South Central
Saint Louis, Missouri 63105

Eric Under

SLP/PI Hines. 6-77
HINER. g. be
bSR

July 7, 1993

President William Clinton
White House
Washington, D.C. 20500

Dear Mr. President,

Thank you for taking the time to meet with us in the Oval Office on June 15. Being a Co-Chair of Americans for National Service holds special meaning for me - my life has been spent in community service. As a member of the 1992 Platform Committee I never dreamed I would have the opportunity to help bring the national service plank to reality. I believe service can be the start of healing much of the pathology in our communities, especially racism.

As a Vice Chair of the National Jewish Community Relations Advisory Council (NJCRAC) I had the opportunity last week to successfully present a resolution to the Executive Committee urging NJCRAC support of the National Service Trust Act. The NJCRAC represents 117 local communities and 13 national agencies. A rather large constituency! Additionally, the Council of Jewish Federations has sent an action alert to all of the Federations urging a letter campaign in support of the legislation. last week in St. Louis we held a press conference attended by a cross section of community leaders.

I have met with the aides to Senators Bond and Danforth and will continue to try to solicit their support.

Thank you for your active engagement with national service. My work has been devoted to issues dealing with children and youth. Service must become an integral part of everyone's life. It is a way to instill a sense of responsibility to something other than self. I believe the National Service Trust Act is the first step to making that a reality.

Sincerely,

Lynn Lyss
Lynn Lyss



MM

cc: Eli Segal